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From: Antonio Masetti <antonio.masetti@unibo.it>

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 7:30 PM

To: ‘Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research’
Subject: R: Humble Invitation!

Dear Nancy Lynn,

I think i can accomplish the activities you told me. Therefore, I accept your kind invitation to be a member of
the editorial board of Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research.
Thank you for the consideration.

I'm looking forward to hearing from you.
Best regards,
Antonio

Dr. Antonio Masetti

Alma Mater Studiorum-Universita di Bologna
Dipartimento di Scienze Agrarie

Area Entomologia

Viale Fanin, 42 - 40127 Bologna, Italy
Phone: +39 051 2096286

Fax: + 39 051 2096281
antonio.masetti@unibo.it

Da: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research [mailto:editor.eoh@omicsinc.com]
Inviato: mercoledi 7 ottobre 2015 11.25

A: 'Antonio Masetti'

Oggetto: RE: Humble Invitation!

Priorita: Alta

Dear Dr. Antonio Masetti,
Thank you for the prompt response

Please find below the roles and responsibilities of an Editorial Board member:

(1) Advice to editorial office on the quality of assigned manuscripts for publication in our Journal.

(2) Contribute at least one editorial/review/ research manuscript for publication in our Journal in each year.
(3) if possible propose new Reviewers for the assigned paper from whom you will get timely response.

(4) Invite colleagues to submit manuscripts.

We work very professionally and there will be no stress on board member.
Kindly let us know your decision

Best Regards
Nancy Lynn



From: Antonio Masetti [mailto:antonio.masetti@unibo.it]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 8:35 PM

To: 'Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research'
Subject: R: Humble Invitation!

Dear Nancy Lynn,

Thank you for the invitation to join the Editorial Board of your Journal (Entomology, Ornithology &
Herpetology: Current Research). However, before making any decision, I need some additional information
about the tasks and the amount of work that, in the case of acceptance, will be assigned to me.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
Antonio Masetti

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
Inviato: lunedi 5 ottobre 2015 16.18

A: antonio.masetti@unibo.it

Oggetto: Humble Invitation!

Dear Dr.Antonio Masetti,
Greetings for the day! Hope you are doing well!!

As you are expert in your research area, we congratulate you for your success & all the very best for your future

achievements.

I would like to introduce myself as the Managing Editor for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current

Research. Please visit the below link to know more about this Journal.

http://omicsonline.org/entomology-ornithology-herpetology.php

Your expertise is suited for our Journal & we require experts like you who can uphold the Journal towards success.
I invite you to be the Editorial Board Member for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology.

Doctor! Please let me know about your valuable decision for EOH: CR at your earliest as I need to chalk out further

plans based upon your response.



I will be waiting for your positive reply!
Have a good day doctor!

With Thanks & Regards
Nancy Lynn

Managing Editor

EOH: CR



